Ravi Teja Kardas

From: Radhakrishnan A

Sent: 26 September 2022 12:59

To: Ravi Teja Kardas

Cc: Venkatramana N

Subject: Customer creation in SAP for GOVERNMENT EMARKETPLACE - GeM portal
Attachments: Tax Invoice dated 15th Sept 2022.pdf; Copy of Vendor Master Format.xls
Dear Sir,

This is with regard to the Customer creation in SAP for GOVERNMENT EMARKETPLACE.
Please find the trailing mail from GeM with information on GST and PAN.
Appended are the following -
o Four Tax Invoices corresponding to the payment with regard to the Schedule wise transaction
charges
o Duly filled copy of Vendor Master Format.

Request to generate a SAP code and share the same with us and accounts.

Regards,
A Radhakrishnan

From: GeM Helpdesk <helpdesk-gem@gov.in>

Sent: 23 September 2022 11:07

To: Insthbi <insthbi@indimmune.com>

Subject: [Ticket #:5253274]5253274-Profile Updation Process

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization DO NOT CLICK links or
attachments unless you recognize the SENDER and know the content is SAFE.

Dear Sir,
Greetings from GeM |

In reference to the discussion, Please find the attached GST certificate copy and PAN for your reference and
necessary action.

GST Certificate of GeM (5).pdf
GeM GSTIN - 07AAGCG8384A17L
PAN - AAGCG8384A

As discussed & permitted by you over-call, we have resolved the ticket .

Hope we were able to address the issue to your satisfaction. If not, please call us on our toll free . We will be happy
to assist you!



